Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Jim Gray Clay Mason
Mayor Commuissioner

February 20, 2013

TO: Mayor Jim Gray and Urban County Council

FROM: David S Lucas, Director of Enhanced 9-1-1 @

RE: Addendum to Agreement with Rave Wireless, Inc

VIA: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

This request will authorize the mayor to approve Addendum No. 1 to an existing agreement
with Rave Wireless Inc, and thus provide software, training and implementation services to
LFUCG to implement an Emergency Management self-registration portal. This service will
allow an individual to attach supplemental information to any phone number that can access the

Enhanced 9-1-1 system and provide permission for Emergency Management personnel to
access information during an event.

The total cost for the remainder of 2013 is $25,000 and all funds are budgeted within the
Division of Enhanced 911. The requested training, products, software, installation and
maintenance meet all state specifications and are acceptable expenses as outlined by regulations
created by the Commonwealth of Kentucky.
The following documents are attached:

l. Administrative review form. (Blue sheet)

2. RAVE license application order form, Addendum No. 1

3. Sole Source Procurement Certification

Please return completed documents to my attention for final disposition.
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